
Agenda Item: 1.a

Meeting Date: May 4, 2023

MEMORANDUM

To: City Commission

Date: 2023-04-18

From: Phyllis Gorshe, Library Director

Subject: Teacher Appreciation Week Proclamation 2023

Presenter(s): Pam Pravetz, Chamber of Commerce; Phyllis Gorshe, Library Director; and
Chamber Education Committee

Recommend: Share teacher appreciate week proclamation.

Epic Goal(s): Goal #1 - Create a vibrant, cultural experience that touches the lives of our
community and visitors; and
Goal #5 - Enhance community relationship strategies that strengthen
inclusiveness, respect, transparency and collaborative engagement.

Boards & Committees: N / A

Budget Impact: N / A

Past Action: Share proclamation each year for Teacher Appreciation Week.

Next Action: Read proclamation

Attachments: A. Teacher Appreciation Week Proclamation - 2023.pdf, 

Background: Teacher Appreciation Week is celebrated the first week of May each year. 
The Chamber of Commerce Education Committee has hosted numerous
teacher breakfasts throughout the years, and during COVID closures
continued to support our Dunedin schools.  In partnership with the City and

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1902383/A._Teacher_Appreciation_Week_Proclamation_-_2023.pdf


local businesses, celebrating our Dunedin school teachers is paramount.


